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To: 5.1.2e IEEES @ minbuza.nl); IIEEEIIEEES @ minbuza nl]

From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Tue 12/22/2020 8:19:11 AM

Subject: FW: COVID-19 UK: measures taken by Croatia
Received: Tue 12/22/2020 8:19:11 AM

Kroatie.

Van SR EEEET o v

Datum: dinsdag 22 dec. 2020 9:10 AM
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Onderwerp: COVID-19 UK: measures taken by Croatia

Dear Colleagues,
Bellow as sent to sherpas.
Best regards,

Razmislite o okoliSu prije ispisa ove poruke na papir. / Think before printing this message.

IZJAVA O ODRICANJU OD ODGOVORNOSTI: Ova elektronicka poruka moZe sadrzavati osjetljive, povjerljive i/ili povlastene informacije te je namijenjena
iskljucivo naznacenom primatelju ifili grupi primatelja. Ako ste je primili pogreSkom, molimo Vas da o tome odmah obavijestite posiljatelja te da izvornu
poruku i sve njene priloge odmah, bez &itanja, trajno izbrisete. Neovlastena uporaba, distribucija, otkrivanje, umnoZavanje ili izmjena ove poruke je
zabranjena. SadrZaj, stavovi i misfjenja izneseni u poruci su autorovi i ne predstavijaju nuzno sluzbeni stav Ministarstva vanjskih i europskih poslova RH.
Bududi da komunikacija putem interneta spada u otvoreni nadin razmjene informacija, Ministarstvo vanjskih i europskih poslova RH ne prihvaca nikakvu
odgovornost za eventualnu stetu nastalu primitkom ove poruke i svih njezinih priloga.

DISCLAIMER: This email may contain sensilive, confidential and/or privileged information and is intended only for the recipient and/or group of recipients to
which it is addressed. If you received this in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete the original email and any attachments,
without reading them. Any unauthorized use, dissemination, disclosure, copying of or change to this email is prohibited. The content, views and opinions
expressed in this email are those of the sender only and do not necessarily represent the official views of the Ministry of Foreign and Furopean Affairs of
the Republic of Croatia. As internet communication is an open form of information exchange, the Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Republic
of Croatia excludes all liability for any loss or damage arising from the receipt of this message and any of its attachments.

From: 5.1.2e
Sent: 21. prosinca 2020. 11:46

To: @vnk.fi' < vnk.fi>; elysee.fr; european-council.europa.eu;
bka.gv.at; bka.gv.at; remier.be; m@government.bg;
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elysee.fr;

@european-council.europa.eu;

council.europa.eu; european—counciI.europa.eu
Subject: COVID / restrictions on movement to and from the UK
Dear colleagues, Croatian measures are as follows:
¢ Croatia introduced a ban on the entry of passengers from the UK into Croatia starting on 21 December 2020 at
00:00h, initially planned for 48 hours.

¢ The ban applies to the entry of passengers from the UK, so repatriation flights for UK-based passengers can be
organized, if the incoming aircrafts arrive empty and their crew does not leave the aircraft while at the Croatian
airport.

¢ Croatian citizens wishing to return home from the UK can fly to Croatia on these (otherwise passenger-free)
incoming flights, however, it is necessary to announce and coordinate their arrival with the public health authorities
(at each airport) in Croatia.

« Unaccompamed freight traffic 1s exempt from this ban, as are the health workers employed in the public health
services.



